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The purpose of this amendment is to incorporated the Collective Bargaining Agreement 
of the Union of: Drivers, Chauffeurs and Helpers Local Union #639, revise the Request 
for Proposal (RFP), to make revisions to the Statement of Work (SOW) and to answer 
questions submitted by prospective offerors. 
 
1. L-8 INQUIRES CONCERNING THE RFP, contained in Portion MM03 of the RFP is 

hereby revised as follows: 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example) 
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

 
 Any additional questions concerning the RFP must be submitted in writing to 
the Contracting Officer at the location noted in blocks 7 and 9 of the Standard 
Form 33, "Solicitation, Offer and Award," no less than seven (7) calendar days 
from the effective date of Amendment 0002 fifteen (15) days before closing.   
The Government will not consider questions received after this date.  Offerors are 
cautioned against directing any questions concerning this RFP to technical 
personnel at the Naval Research Laboratory. 

 
2. All prospective offerors are hereby directed to REPLACE Attachment (3) – Wage 

Determination, 1994-2103 rev 30 – 8 Pages, with the Attached Addendum (1):  
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) of the Union of: Drivers, Chauffeurs and 
Helpers Local Union #639 affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters; 
and incorporate it into the RFP as Attachment (3) – 28 Pages.   

 
3. SECTION J – LIST OF ATTACHMENTS, contained in Portion MM03 of the RFP is 

hereby revised as following: 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example)  
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

 
PART III - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS, AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS 

SECTION J 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 
J-1 Attachment (1) - Statement of Work, with Enclosures  - 53  Pages, with 

Exhibit A - DD Form 1423, Contract Data Requirements -  7 Pages.  
 
J-2 Attachment (2) – Performance Requirements Summary Table – 2 Pages 
 
J-3 Attachment (3) – Wage Determination, 1994-2103 Rev 30 - 8 Pages  

Attachment (3) – Colective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) of the Union 
of: Drivers, Chauffeurs and Helpers Local Union #639 affiliated with 
the International Brotherhood of Teamsters – 28 Pages. 
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J-4 Attachment (4) – DD Form 252: Security Classification Requirements, 

Serial No.023-04, Dated 20040416 – 2 Pages 
 
J-5 Attachment (5) – Personnel Qualifications  – 2 Pages 
 

(*To be included at time of award) 
 
 
4. SECTION I – CONTRACT CLAUSES, Paragraph I-2 contained in Portions MM03A 

and MM03B of the RFP, is hereby revised as follows: 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example)  
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

I-2 52.222-42 Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires. (May 1989)  

In compliance with the Service Contract Act of 1965, as amended, and the 
regulations of the Secretary of Labor (29 CFR part 4), this clause identifies 
the classes of service employees expected to be employed under the 
contract and states the wages and fringe benefits payable to each if they 
were employed by the contracting agency subject to the provisions of 
5 U.S.C. 5341 or 5332.  

This Statement is for Information Only: 
It is not a Wage Determination 

 
 

Employee Class 
 

Monetary Wage-Fringe 
Benefits 

 
05190 – Motor Vehicle Mechanic $20.07    
31300 – Taxi Driver $10.99  $12.09 
31362 – Truckdriver, Medium Truck $15.75  $13.45 
31363 – Truckdriver, Heavy Truck $18.40  
31030 – Bus Driver $15.95   

 
THE CURRENT WAGE DETERMINATION AS OF THE DATE OF CONTRACT 
AWARD WILL BE INCORPORATED IN THE RESULTANT CONTRACT. 
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5. SECTION I – CONTRACT CLAUSES, contained in Portions MM03A and MM03B of 

the RFP, is hereby amended to ADD the follows: 

I-4 52.222-47 SCA Minimum Wages and Fringe Benefits 
Applicable to Successor Contract Pursuant to Predecessor 
Contractor Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA).  (May 
1989) 

An SCA wage determination applicable to this work has been requested 
from the U.S. Department of Labor. If an SCA wage determination is not 
incorporated herein, the bidders/offerors shall consider the economic 
terms of the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) between the 
incumbent Contractor Government Contracting Resources, Inc. and 
Drivers, Chauffeurs and Helpers Local Union #639 affiliated with the 
International Brotherhood of Teamsters. If the economic terms of the 
collective bargaining agreement or the collective bargaining agreement 
itself is not attached to the solicitation, copies can be obtained from the 
Contracting Officer. Pursuant to Department of Labor Regulation, 29 CFR 
4.1b and paragraph (g) of the clause at 52.222-41, Service Contract Act of 
1965, as amended, the economic terms of that agreement will apply to the 
contract resulting from this solicitation, notwithstanding the absence of a 
wage determination reflecting such terms, unless it is determined that the 
agreement was not the result of arm's length negotiations or that after a 
hearing pursuant to section 4(c) of the Act, the economic terms of the 
agreement are substantially at variance with the wages prevailing in the 
area.  

 
6. SECTION B – SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES/COST of the RFP, Portion 

MM03A is hereby revised as follows: 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example)  
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

 
B-1 SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES/COSTS 

ITEM SUPPLIES OR SERVICES QTY UNIT UNIT AMOUNT 
NUMBER    PRICE 

 
0001   Contractor shall provide labor 

for all Transportation 
Equipment Management 
Operation, and Maintenance of 
Transportation Equipment 
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designated herein, in 
Accordance with Section C, but 
not including work indicated or 
specified to be provided under 
item 0002. 

 
 FIXED PRICE CLIN 
 

0001AA Base Year 12 MO 
 

 
0002 MATERIALS – The Contractor shall   NOT TO EXCEED 

 furnish materials and supplies    $ 
 required to perform services required 
 under CLIN 0001 in accordance with  
 Section C.  TIME AND MATERIAL CLIN 
 Material Handling (Fill In At Time Of Award***)  
 will be allowed on CLIN 0002. 
 

0003 Reports and Data set forth in  
 Exhibit A, DD 1423.  NSP** NSP** 
 
  
 TOTAL DOLLAR AMOUNT FOR CLINs*:     $ 
 
*CONTRACT LINE ITEM NUMBER 
**NOT SEPARATELY PRICED 
***Fill In At Time Of Award = Contractors Material Handling Rate 

 
 
7. Paragraph 1 of Paragraph 3.1, of the Statement of Work, titled PERSONNEL is 

hereby amended as follows: 
 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example)  
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

 
 

3.1. PERSONNEL: The Contractor shall provide on-site personnel for a continuous 
eight-hour period (exclusive of a lunch break) within the regular work hours. The 
Contractor shall employ at all times a sufficient number of qualified employees to 
properly, safely, and economically manage, operate, repair and maintain the 
equipment & vehicles as stated in this contract. The Contractor shall provide 
sufficient, full time on-site supervision to fulfill the terms and conditions of this 
contract. The contractor shall ensure that all work required by this contract is 
satisfactorily supervised by a Project Manager. All matters pertaining to the 
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employment and supervision, or compensation, promotion, and discharge of contract 
employees are the responsibility of the Contractor, who is in all respects their 
employer  
 
The Project Manager shall be on site while all contract work is in progress to provide 
supervision, receive notices, reports or requests from either the Contracting Officer, 
COR or QA. Not later than five days after contract start date, the Contractor shall 
provide the COR with a written listing of telephone numbers which the Government 
may use at any time to directly contact the Contractor, Project Manager, and Major 
Subcontractors.  The names and telephone numbers of the individuals designated 
as supervisory employees shall be furnished to the COR within ten days after 
contractor start of the contract. The Contractor shall exercise direct control over its 
employees to ensure proper behavior and conformance to applicable NRL policies, 
regulations, and instructions.  The Contractor shall be responsible for selecting 
personnel who are qualified to perform the required services, for supervising 
techniques used in their work and for keeping personnel informed of all 
improvements, changes and methods of operation.  The Contractor shall obtain 
proper identification credentials and clearances (including out of hours) as are 
necessary for his personnel, and for assuring that vehicle operators and mechanics 
have the required licenses and /or certificates. The Contractor shall provide qualified 
equipment operators possessing valid State or District of Columbia licenses for class 
of vehicle operated when operating Government-owned, Contractor-owned, or 
Contractor-leased/rented equipment in the performance of this contract.  
Government licensing shall be in accordance with NAVFAC-P-300 (May 1997), 
Management of Transportation Equipment. 
 

 
8. Paragraph A of Attachment (2) of the Request for Proposal (RFP), titled 
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY TABLE, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

(Deleted text is marked with STRIKEOUT (example)  
and revised/added text is marked with BOLD ITALICS) 

 
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY TABLE 

 
 WORK 

REQUIREMENTS 
STANDARDS OF 
PERFORMANCE 

MAX ALLOW 
DEFECT 

RATE 

WEIGHT 

 (Column 1) (Column 2) (Column 3) (Column 4) 
 

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE 
 

CONTRACT REQUIRMENT: FUEL PROCUREMENT (SOW PARA. 3.3.3 – 3.3.3.9) 
A. Quality of Work* Proper procedures followed, 

Tanks maintained at 50% 40% 
capacity 

 
3% 

85% Item 1.a., 
Schedule of 
Deductions 
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9. This amendment may contain changes, which shall be considered to be an 

addendum to the SOW. 
 
10. Questions and Answers are as follows: 
 

Q1.   Please provide a monthly summary of the past years workload data 
showing man-hours expended, by vehicle type for all Firm Fixed Price 
(FFP) maintenance.  

 
A1.   Approximately 2,300 man-hours of vehicle/equipment for all FFP 

maintenance are performed yearly. 
 
Q2. Please provide a monthly summary of the past year’s workload data for:  

SOW Para 3.3 (b): number of fuel credit cards issues. 
 
A2. The following is the past year’s workload data as it is applicable to 

Paragraph 3.3 (b) of the SOW:  14-fuel credit cards were issued. 
 
Q3. Please provide a monthly summary of the past year’s workload data for:  

SOW Para 3.3 (e): number/types of vehicles dispatched. 
 
A3. The following is the past year’s workload data as it is applicable to 

Paragraph 3.3 (e) of the SOW:  Approximately 130 VIP one-way trips a 
month using a 15-passenger van or 4-passenger sedan were dispatched, 
while approximately 20 tractor trailer trips per month were dispatched, 
daily mail runs were dispatched and daily yard bus services were 
dispatched.  

 
Q4. Please provide a monthly summary of the past year’s workload data for:  

SOW Para 3.3 (g): number of licenses produced. 
 
A4. The following past year’s workload data as it is applicable to Paragraph 

3.3 (g) of the SOW:  Approximately 2 licenses per month were produced. 
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Q5. (Reference SOW para 3.3.5.3.1, which states:  “The contractor shall 

provide dispatched taxi service within the National Capital Region in 
response to requests from authorized users who may not be authorized 
service under Para 3.3.4.5.  The contractor shall provide On Base Tour 
service for VIP visits.”)  How many trips were provided monthly over the 
past year and what was the duration of each trip?  

 
A5. Approximately 130 VIP one-way trips per month were provided over the 

past year at approximately 1 hour each and approximately 7 On Base 
Tours per month were provided over the past year at approximately 5 
hours each. 

 
Q6. Reference SOW Para 3, SCOPE, which states:  “The contractor shall 

provide, of which the cost is not reimbursable, all computers (existing 
Government supplied computers may be used but will not be replaced), 
hardware/software…”  How many computers and printers will be provided 
and what is their age/conditions?  

 
A6. In accordance with SOW Paragraph 3, titled SCOP, the Government will 

provide Two (2) computers (approximately 6 yrs. old), One (1) computer 
(approximately 10 yrs. old), and Two (2) working printers. 

 
Q7. Reference SOW Para 3, SCOPE, which states:  “The contractor shall 

provide, of which the cost is not reimbursable, all computers (existing 
Government supplied computers may be used but will not be replaced), 
hardware/software…”  Are the software programs used to manage the 
fleet (those relating to vehicle management, operations, and 
maintenance), provided by the government? 

 
A7. The software programs used to manage the fleet (those relating to vehicle 

management, operations, and maintenance), ARE NOT provided by the 
government? 

 
Q8. Reference SOW 3.3 (j), which states:  “The contractor shall provide 

vehicle emission, inspection, safety, title and tag service.”   Does the 
contractor actually accomplish these services (emission, inspection and 
safety) or simply have them done commercially?  

 
A8. In accordance with SOW Paragraph 3.3 (j), the Naval Research 

Laboratory (NRL) does have a vehicle emission analyzer whereby the 
contractor shall make all engine adjustments and vehicle repairs and then 
take the vehicle to the District of Columbia’s inspection station for 
certification as deemed necessary.   
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Q9. Reference SOW 3.3 (j), which states:  “The contractor shall provide 

vehicle emission, inspection, safety, title and tag service.”  If done 
commercially, are they cost-reimbursable or does the contractor bear the 
associated costs?   

 
A9. In accordance with SOW Paragraph 3.3 (j), only the cost of the inspection 

is cost-reimbursable.  And, the contractor shall cover the contractor’s labor 
cost and any late fee due to the contractor’s failure to have the vehicle 
inspected on time. 

 
Q10. Reference SOW 3.3 (j), which states:  “The contractor shall provide 

vehicle emission, inspection, safety, title and tag service.”  How does the 
contractor accomplish the title and tag service? And, is it via local 
government on a cost-reimbursement basis or do we bear the associates 
costs? 

 
A10. In accordance with SOW Paragraph 3.3 (j), as stated above, only the cost 

of the service is cost reimbursable any contractor labor is not. 
 
Q11. Reference SOW 3.3.3.5, which requires the contractor to obtain and 

maintain one or more national brand gasoline credit cards for issuance to 
NRL employees at field locations.  It also states, “The contractor is 
required to start providing this service ten days after award of the 
contract.”   Is this done on a cost-reimbursable basis or must the 
contractor bear the cost of the charges NRL employees accumulate? And, 
if the contractor must bear the costs of the charges, please provide a 
monthly summary of the past year’s charges indicating actual dollar 
amounts accumulated on all gasoline credit cards. 

 
A11. In accordance with Reference SOW 3.3.3.5, as noted above, all fuel 

purchased for approved vehicles is cost-reimbursable. 
 
Q12. Reference SOW 3.3.3.5, which requires the contractor to obtain and 

maintain one or more national brand gasoline credit cards for issuance to 
NRL employees at field locations.  It also states, “The contractor is 
required to start providing this service ten days after award of the 
contract.”  If the contract is awarded 30 days in advance of the contract 
start date, will the credit cards be required 10 days after the award date or 
10 days after contract start date?  If 10 days after award date how will the 
new contractor be reimbursed for credit card charges while the incumbent 
is still operating the contract? 

 
A12. In accordance with Reference SOW 3.3.3.5, as noted above, the 

contractor is required to start providing this service TEN (10) days after 
the Start Date. 
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Q13. The solicitation states that snow shovels will be provided by the Contractor 

to supplement Government Provided Equipment.  Will these be purchased 
from Cost Reimbursable dollars? 

  
A13. Snow Shovels shall be provided by the Contractor and WILL BE 

purchased from Cost Reimbursable dollars. 
 
Q14. Are resumes for both the Master Mechanics required to be submitted with 

the proposal? And, are resumes for the Project Manager required to be 
submitted with the proposal? 

 
A14. Resumes for “Key Personnel” will assist in the evaluation process.  If 

resumes are not submitted there may not be enough information to 
determine if the proposed personnel have the relevant experience. 

  
Q15. Reference Attachment 5:  The attachment explains that the Government 

has “…established a representative matrix of the key labor categories and 
skills to which the contractor shall propose.  Resumes shall use the same 
labor category headings to relate the experience of the candidates to the 
minimum standards set forth below.”  The remainder of the attachment is 
the Desired Qualifications for Key Positions.  To be sure offerors provide 
the information expected by the Government, could the details, or a 
sample, of the representative matrix be provided? 

  
A15. The preferred procedure is to list the Position Title, the Proposed 

Individuals Name and attached Resume. 
 
Q16. Reference RFP Paragraph L-11, Past Performance Information:  This 

paragraph instructs offerors to list the last five contracts within the last 
three years for similar services.  Should five contracts be considered the 
minimum or maximum number of contracts? 

 
Q16. Five (5) contracts within the last three (3) years for similar services is the 

specified number per the RFP.  If the offeror provides more than five (5), 
the additional contracts may or may not be considered.  If the offeror 
provides less than five (5) they should provide the requested information 
for proposed subcontractors that will perform major or critical aspects of 
the requirement or for the proposed project manager or key personnel 
responsible for major or critical aspects of the requirement in accordance 
with Paragraph L-11 VOLUME I – TECHNICAL/MANAGEMENT 
PROPOSAL of the RFP. 
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Q17.  Paragraph 3.3(a) of the SOW indicates the contractor is required to 

purchase gasoline, propane, and diesel engine fuel.  Is this fuel 
reimbursed under CLIN 0002?   

 
A17. Yes, fuel purchased by the contractor is reimbursable under CLIN 0002. 
 
 

8. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


























































